December 23’ 1957

The Ibex Comparny
Box 752
Breckenridge, Texas

Re: Baton-Federal Well No. 1
unit K 5-183-27E,NE SW

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of form C-104 and C-110
on the above mentioned wells

We are returning form C-104 for you to complete, ¥ou failed
to submit the date the first new oil was run to tanks.

Please fill this information in and return the form to this
office as socn as possible.

Yours very tmly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/ in
Encl.
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